
28 September 2023

Sevenoaks District Council
Council Offices
Argyle Road
Sevenoaks
Kent
TN13 1HG

FAO – Stephanie Payne

Dear Stephanie,

7 Valle Gardens, Leigh, Kent, TN11 9FB

I am writing in relation to the recent planning application (23/02604/HOUSE) which has been
submitted in relation to 7 Valle Gardens. We have a number of concerns in relation to this
planning application which I have set out in further detail below.

Parking

The existing residential dwelling comprises kitchen, W.C and lounge at ground floor level with
three bedrooms, bathroom and shower room at first floor level. The current parking provisions
comprise a car port and 2 tandem spaces directly in front of the car port, this allows parking
for three vehicles albeit these are not individually accessible spaces.

The proposed two storey extension would create a significantly larger residential dwelling with
kitchen, W.C, lounge and snug at ground floor level with five bedrooms, two bathrooms and
shower room at first floor level. The parking provisions would also be significantly altered
removing the car port and replacing it with the snug, a garage would be erected on one of the
parking spaces with one space remaining.

A review of the Kent Design Guide – Parking standards sets out on Page 20. and shown below
in Table 1 that a 4+ bedroom house is required to have 3 spaces per unit in a rural location. I
refer to the planning officers Delegated Report dated 03/06/14 reference SE/ 14/00487 which
relates to the original application to develop the Old Powder Mills site. Within the report the
Hildenborough Parish Council refer to the site as being located within a rural location, an
extract is shown in image 1.

Image 1



The KCC parking standards goes on to state (Page 5) that garages are unlikely to be used for
the parking of a vehicle unless there are no alternative parking options available in the locality.
As such, in suburban and rural locations, the Local Highway Authority will not count garages
as formal car parking spaces. Furthermore, parking spaces in front of garages should provide
space for the full length of the vehicle plus an allowance for opening of a garage door where
applicable 6.0m should be provided in front of garages. The proposed site layout would only
allow for a 5m parking space between the garage and Valle Gardens which would not be
sufficient for a large family car that would no doubt be required for a five bedroom dwelling.

The lack of adequate parking would then require the residents to park in the visitor parking
bays directly opposite. These parking spaces are currently in frequent use by visitors to both
Burton Avenue and Valle Gardens and the loss of visitor spaces would inevitably lead to a rise
in on road parking along Burton Avenue. Ph otograph 1 below shows the impact of both visitor
spots opposite 7 Valle Gardens been occupied and a car been parked on the road outside of
7 Valle Gardens hindering access to the neighbouring properties.

As part of planning application SE/14/00487 concerns were raised by Kent Highways as to
the bendy nature of the spine road (Burton Avenue) and the difficulties that this may create in
terms of larger vehicles (Bus, Emergency Vehicles, refuse lorries) accessing the site. As
shown in Image 2 the layout of the development whilst meeting the overall number of parking
places required by IGN3 some of the three-bedroom properties including 7 Valle Gardens have
tandem parking spaces rather than independently accessible provisions and this is likely to
result in some on-street parking.






